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From: Kalodner, Liz <liz.kalodner@chs.com>
Sent: January 20, 2010 3:57 PM

To: Freeman, Craig

Subject: RE: FW: Star Trek Experience Inventory

Okay....just seems like a long way to go to look at some junk. ©

No concerns; Alec seems like a good guy, and he’ll give an honest assessment.

From: Freeman, Craig [mailto:cfreeman@cedarfair.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2010 6:08 PM

To: Kalodner, Liz

Subject: RE: FW: Star Trek Experience Inventory

Good question. | didn’'t go in November, so | want to hear what John and Alec have to say and re-orient myself to what is
there. | haven'’t been to the facility since before they moved the final pieces in.

Give me a call if you have any concerns that | should be aware of.

Thanks,

Craig Freeman

Corporate VP, Administration
Cedar Fair Entertainment Company
(419) 609-5720

From: Kalodner, Liz [mailto:liz.kalodner@cbs.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2010 5:59 PM

To: Freeman, Craig

Subject: RE: FW: Star Trek Experience Inventory

Craig —

Not that it's any of my business, but....why are you flying out from Ohio to walk around the warehouse??

From: Freeman, Craig [mailto:cfreeman@cedarfair.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2010 2:05 PM

To: alec@propworx.com; Van Citters, John

Cc: Kalodner, Liz

Subject: RE: FW: Star Trek Experience Inventory
Importance: High

Alec and John:

| am confirmed for January 29. My flight lands at 10:29 a.m., so | should be able to meet you at the site by 11:30 a.m. | plan
to have Greg Maldonado with me.

Please confirm that this works for you.

Thanks,

EXHIBIT
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Craig Freeman

Corporate VP, Administration
Cedar Fair Entertainment Company
(419) 609-5720

From: alec@propworx.com [mailto:alec@propworx.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2010 3:09 PM

To: Freeman, Craig

Cc: liz.kalodner@chs.com; Van Citters,John

Subject: RE: FW: Star Trek Experience Inventory

Craig:
We would like to shoot for next Friday, January 29th if possible.

Alec

Alec Peters
CEO

Propworx
404-918.1701

———————— Original Message --------

Subject: FW: Star Trek Experience Inventory

From: "Freeman, Craig" <cfreeman@cedarfair.com>

Date: Tue, January 19, 2010 7:53 am

To: <alec@propworx.com>

Cc: <liz.kalodner@cbs.com>, "Van Citters, John" <jvancitters@cbs.com>

Alec,

I look forward to hearing from you regarding your availability to view the inventory from Star Trek: The Experience.

Please let me know your availability to meet in Las Vegas.

Sincerely,

Craig Freeman

Corporate VP, Administration
Cedar Fair Entertainment Company
(419) 609-5720

From: Kalodner, Liz [mailto:liz.kalodner@cbs.com]
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2010 7:09 PM

To: Alec Peters

Cc: Freeman, Craig; Van Citters, John

Subject: Star Trek Experience Inventory

Alec —

I hope you're well and that the new year is off to a great start.

PLO007984
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| know that you recently reviewed with John the pictures of the Star Trek Experience inventory. | understand the next

step is for you to look at the actual inventory in Las Vegas to assess its potential as part of your upcoming

“secondary” Star Trek auction.

To be most efficient, I'm using this email to put you in direct touch with Craig Freeman of Cedar Fair who can arrange

for your access and review of the inventory. All information below.

We'll look forward to talking again after you review.

Craig Freeman

Corporate VP Administration
Cedar Fair
cfreeman@cedarfair.com
419-609-5720

Alec Peters

CEO

Propworx
alec@propworx.com
404-918-1701

Liz Kalodner

EVP & GM

CBS Consumer Products
1700 Broadway - 32nd Floor
New York, NY 10019
212-975-7795
liz.kalodner@cbs.com

PLO007985



